

# Andrew B. McCool

August 30, 2019

Cleveland, MS

210 N Victoria

Dear Mr. Brooks,

I am interested in your GIS program at Delta State. I am a student of Delta State I plan on taking the Engineering path, and I plan on transferring over to a graduate school to earn my masters. I have not yet decided which branch but I hope you and your staff help me pursue my goals.

I graduated from North Delta Academy in 2017, I worked part time with famers and small stores in the area. Also, worked at Piggly Wiggly as a bagger. Later after I turned 18 the store manager moved me to the dry stocking department. After a couple months during the summer I continued to work there. I decided to work during school and shortly after the manger said they need help in the dairy department. I was transferred over to the dairy department.

After the second semester of school I received my internship with Anderson Technologies South. There I was trained to perform many tasks. I work with a coworker that showed many tricks of the trade. Around October of 2018 he put his two weeks notice in and I took over. I learned many things working at a factory by myself with very little industrial experience. I used the resources of many companies to help preform many tasks. I graduated from North West Community College with an Associates in Industrial Electronics Engineering. I decided to leave Anderson to extend my schooling to earn a better opportunity in life.

**Andrew Blaine McCool**  
(662)-719-1700

drewmccool10@gmail.com  
210 North Victoria, Cleveland MS

**Education**

Cleveland High School	(2013-2015)
North Delta Academy	(2015-2017) High School Diploma
Northwest Community College	(2017-2019) IEET Diploma
Delta State	(2019- present)

**Experience**

**Anderson Technologies South** Batesville, Mississippi  
Maintenance Technician *January 2018 – August 2019*

- Performed daily, weekly, and monthly preventive maintenance
- Troubleshooting on machines and equipment
- Performed maintenance on molds

**Piggly Wiggly** Batesville, Mississippi *May 2017-January 2018*  
Dairy stocker

- Stock eggs, dairy products, and milk

Bagger

- Bag groceries and carry the groceries to car

Dry goods Stocker

- Stock can goods and other dry goods

**Bill McCool Inc.** Cleveland, Mississippi

- Lawn and Landscape Maintenance
- Assist with installing trees, flowers, shrubs, and sod
- Operate lawnmower, weed eaters, and blower

**Certifications**

- 10 Hour Osha Safety Certification
- Crane and Forklift permit for Anderson Technologies